

<u>Board Members Present:</u> Richard Thomas, Carolyn Stevens, Jennifer Gonzalez, Jennifer Heidary

**Other Attendees:** Mary Reilly and Gerrie Thomas

**<u>Call to Order:</u>** The meeting was called to order by Richard Thomas at 6:17 pm.

<u>Approval of the Minutes:</u> The minutes from the August 26th and 27th meetings were voted on. The board voted unanimously to approve both sets of minutes.

#### **Club Business:**

## **President-Richard Thomas:**

1. Richard had 2 items on the agenda that he asked to be tabled until the next meeting in October. These items were thinking about other fundraising ideas for the winter and what food do we need to reduce on the concession's menu.

#### **Vice President-Jennifer Gonzalez:**

### **Secretary: Jennifer Heidary:**

1. Jen Heidary will get the dates and times for the SBBC meetings for the 2020-2021 school year to the board members.

#### **Treasurer- Carolyn Stevens:**

- 1. Bulldog Bucks-just make a certificate, tell the person's name, turn it in, refund like before.
- 2. Paypal for sponsors for the virtual 5K-sponsors may use Paypal or send payment to <a href="mailto:SBBCpayment@gmail.com">SBBCpayment@gmail.com</a>.
- 3. F.H. Furr's check was received and deposited.



## **Membership- Mary Reilly:**

- 1. All the Boosters need to be members of the Booster Club.
- 2. Paper forms to join Boosters will be at the Spirit Wear Sale.
- 3. There are new Booster stickers for those that join the Booster Club. Members that join will receive the updated sticker.

#### **Fundraising: Virtual 5K Race**

- 1. Robeks is a new family at Stone Bridge. There are Stone Bridge and Briar Wood students working at this establishment. They are giving vouchers for the 5K virtual race. They had a grand re-opening. There will be a flyer posted at the Spirit Wear Sale. They are promoting a free year's worth of smoothies.
- 2. They will be giving Stone Bridge students 20% off smoothies on Fridays.
- 3. There are 180 participants registered at this time. That is an increase of 20 since September 9, 2020.
- 4. Drama is participating in the event.
- 5. There have not been a lot of sponsors for the teams at this time. Mary made a lacrosse team page.
- 6. Kyle will send out an email to the coaches to remind them to sign up and to get sponsors.
- 7. Richard sent out an email to the football coach.
- 8. Wrestling might be a sport that is missing at this time.
- 9. There will be shirts for the runners. Ordering shirts around September 18th or 20th. We may be able to extend the registration, but no guarantee of shirt sizes.
- 10. There are plenty of race bibs. We will be handing out shirts and race bibs on Wednesday, September 23rd from 4:00-7:00pm in front of the school.
- 11. Elizabeth Perrin has offered to help hand out shirts and bibs.
- 12. We need to check to make sure all the sponsors on the shirt are correct and that we have all of them.



- 13. Please invite students to find their route-maybe promote certain apps that will help map the route for them.
- 14. We need to continue to encourage sponsors to donate to teams because the teams won't get any money if they don't have any sponsors.
- 15. Carolyn asked about how it works for certain students who have not yet made the team and how they would know if they should get sponsors.
- 16. Carolyn asked about how the board will receive the money from PR.
- 17. Mary will look at the receipts and wait until the race is over and determine what needs to go to PR and then how much money will go to Boosters.

  Mary will work with Carolyn on these details.
- 18. Kyle Gallo mentioned he would plug the race at the SB staff meeting and he asked Heidi Hayes to post it in the SB newsletter. He mentioned he would tell teachers to promote the race with their students.

## **Fundraising: Bricks**

- 1. The bricks were pulled out and reset. Sand was added and it looks much better now.
- 2. 23 bricks were ordered.
- 3. Mary will send out the invoice electronically to Carolyn Stevens.

# **Spirit Wear- Jen Gonzalez:**

1. The next Spirit Wear Sale, Jen Gonzalez plans to try and get rid of the kids spirit wear and she mentioned that Cheers was able to get her 40 more masks to sell.

## **Open Forum:**

We are still waiting to hear from VHSL about the plan for sports, spectators etc.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 pm

Next Meeting Date: October 5th at 6:15 pm

